

You are invited to attend a meeting of Mawdesley Parish Council which will take place at Mawdesley Village Hall at

7.30pm on Tuesday 9th November 2021

- 1. Apologies for Absence
- 2. Declarations of Interest and Dispensations
 - To receive declarations of interest from Councillor's on items on the agenda
 - To receive written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interests (if any)
 - To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate
- 3. Minutes of the Previous Meeting
 To resolve to approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 13th
 October 2021.
- 4. Public Participation: To adjourn the meeting for a period of public participation.

Any member of the public may speak for up to 5 minutes within the overall time allocated. Please note that any representation or matter raised does not require any response from the Council and should not be debated since no decision can lawfully be made during this time. A member of the public is any person present other than a member or official of the Council. A member or official of the Council may (after the meeting) request a future agenda item be placed setting out what it is the Council is being asked to consider and decide upon.

- To discuss a concern raised by a resident regarding several old trees that have been felled on the land behind 40 New Street Mawdesley (including oak) and provide a response to the query.
- 5. To welcome Councillor Boardman and receive information that will assist the Parish Council in applying for grants etc.
- 6. To receive an update on progress with the bank account being updated.
- 7. To receive an update on the application for a debit card in the names of the Clerk, Chairman and Vice Chairman and Lengthsman.
- 8. To discuss the signage 'kill your speed' (3ft x 2ft approx.) available from Maria Fetherstone (Wildlife & Rural Crime Officer). To resolve whether to use the signage and if agreed the location(s) of this.
- 9. Remembrance Sunday to confirm the appointments of 4 event Marshalls to satisfy the requirements of the Road Safety Company.
- 10. Parish Clerks Report (previously circulated).
- 11. To provide an update on obtaining estimates for the replacement of the parish seat on New Street and to agree a contractor.
- 12. To receive the quotation from Steve Ashton Landscaping to replace or reinstate any concrete edgings that have come away from the rubber safety matting or that are damaged and loose (30 in total) and to resolve to appoint S Ashton Landscaping to undertake the work or obtain additional quotations.

- 13. To receive an update on the woodland tree saplings, identify and agree suitable locations and planting schedule.
- 14. To discuss the trees in the village and specifically the trees on moss field.
- 15. To arrange a site visit to resolve the planting locations of the three planting projects i.e., 1. The Blossom Circle (12 trees) 2. The memorial Orchard (12 trees) 3. The Woodland Trust saplings (420 trees and shrubs) 4. Ideas for what to do with the tree pile.
- 16. To discuss the LALC article 'Grant a Green' (previously circulated) and resolve to consider if the Parish Council should go ahead with applying for registration and the area(s) this would apply to.
- 17. To report on safety issues at the bridge over the Douglas on Meadow Lane and resolve a way forward.
- 18. To discuss whether the council should become a 'Green Council' and resolve a way forward.
- 19. Lengthsman's Report (verbal update)
- 20. Planning Matters to discuss and decide a response (if applicable) to:

Proposal: Erection of 1no. detached dwelling following demolition of existing buildings and formation of associated hard surfaces, access alterations, drainage works, erection of boundary walls and hard and soft landscaping works.

Location: The Bothy Salt Pit Lane Mawdesley Ormskirk L40 2QX

Reference: 21/01018/FUL

Comments online by 10.11.21

Proposal: Outline planning application for the demolition of an existing outbuilding and the erection of a detached bungalow, including repositioning of the access track, with landscaping and appearance left as reserved matters.

Location: The Hillocks Blue Stone Lane Mawdesley Ormskirk L40 2RJ

Reference: 21/01276/OUT

Comments online by 23.11.21

- 21. To consider and approve the schedule of accounts for payment
- 22. Financial reports to ratify accounts and authorise payments

Clerk: Trish Grimshaw E mail: mawdesleyparishclerk@gmail.com Date: 03/11/21